ADDENDUM ORDER
                                                                                           Order Ref: RC/CHAT02/ALL02
Teresa Florio
Allgood                       



           DATE:08/02/10








cc Head Office

Dear Sirs,

Re: 1 SMITHERY, CHATHAM HISTORIC DOCK YARD, ME4 4TZ
Please find attached the information as listed below.

You are instructed to vary your work as appropriate in order to incorporate these details.

Would you please advise us within 7 days of any cost implications.

Yours faithfully,

Mick O’Regan
For and on behalf of

Raphael Contracting Limited

Subject/Location:-

Cupboard Door Ironmongery
Instruction/Enclosures:-

Supply only ironmongery for the cupboard doors is conjunction with the attached schedule 332 Rev B and your priced e-mail of 08/02/10.
Please note only ironmongery as noted as being by yourselves is to be supplied.

Delivery ASAP

From: Teresa Florio [mailto:Teresa.Florio@allgood.co.uk] 
Sent: 08 February 2010 13:10
To: Mick O`Regan
Cc: Ian Andrew; Martin O`Brien; Raphael Admin; Stuart Maybourne
Subject: RE: Chatham Cupboard Doors

Hi Mick

Sorry for the delay please find to follow prices:

SS8066CB @ £9.28 each net

SS48800 @ £20.92 each net

SC7051 @ £4.12 each net

SS7186F60 @ £16.09 each net

SS83435S21 @ £7.50 each net

XX8066FP @ £1.83 each net

48800FP @ £2.75 each net

SS84214S20 @ £37.83 each net

SS84955S30 @ £4.79 each net

XX7176FP60 @ £8.67 each net

SS8448 @ £6.09 each net

With regards to the items that are still outstanding I have chased these this morning for you and will let you know when they will be in. I have released the Verticle cylinder mo9rtice deadlock this morning and also the push plate, these should arrive on site tomorrow. I have asked our guys in the warehouse to check to see what happened with regards to the screws that you say are missing for the push plates and will get back to you once I have an answer I will get back to you. 

 Please note I am still waiting for confirmation of all kick plate sizes

Thank you

Regards

Teresa

